
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
DYMA WŶS I CHI I GYFARFOD Hybrid O Cyd-Bwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu 
Bwrdd Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf Morgannwg YN CAEL EI GYNNAL 
YN Hybrid AR Dydd GWENER, 6ED HYDREF, 2023 AM 10.30 AM. 
 
Dolen gyswllt: Sarah Handy, Uned Busnes Y Cyngor RCTCBC (07385401942)  
 

AGENDA 
 

 
 
1. CROESO A CHYFLWYNIADAU   
    
2. DEDDF LLESIANT CENEDLAETHAU’R DYFODOL (CYMRU) 2015   
 Atgoffir Aelodau'r Cyd-bwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu, fel y nodir yn ei 

gylch gorchwyl, fod eu swyddogaethau statudol craidd yn cynnwys: - 
 

o Adolygu neu graffu ar y penderfyniadau sy'n cael eu 
gwneud gan y Bwrdd neu'r camau y mae'r Bwrdd yn eu 
cymryd;  

o Adolygu neu graffu ar drefniadau llywodraethu'r Bwrdd;  
o Paratoi adroddiadau neu wneud argymhellion i'r Bwrdd 

ynghylch ei swyddogaethau neu'i drefniadau llywodraethu;  
o Ystyried materion sy'n ymwneud â'r Bwrdd fel y gall 

Gweinidogion Cymru gyfeirio atyn nhw ac adrodd i 
Weinidogion Cymru yn unol â hynny; a  

o Cyflawni swyddogaethau eraill mewn perthynas â'r Bwrdd 
sydd wedi'u gosod arno gan Ddeddf Llesiant 
Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol (Cymru) 2015. 

 

    
3. DATGAN BUDDIANT   
 Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau yn unol â'r 

Cod Ymddygiad. 
 
Nodwch: 
1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr eitem y mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud â hi, a mynegi natur y buddiant personol hwnnw: 
a 
2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu 

 

https://www.futuregenerations.wales/cy/about-us/future-generations-act/
https://www.futuregenerations.wales/cy/about-us/future-generations-act/


 

 

buddiant sy'n rhagfarnu, rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan 
fyddan nhw'n gadael. 

    
4. PENODI CADEIRYDD AC IS-GADEIRYDD   
 1. Penodi Cadeirydd Cyd-bwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Bwrdd 

Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf Morgannwg ar gyfer 
Blwyddyn 2023-2024 y Cyngor; a  
 

2. Penodi Is-gadeirydd Cydbwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Bwrdd 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf Morgannwg ar gyfer 
Blwyddyn 2023-2024 y Cyngor. 

 

 

    
5. ADRODDIAD CADEIRYDD BWRDD GWASANAETHAU 

CYHOEDDUS CWM TAF MORGANNWG  
 

 Derbyn yr wybodaeth ddiweddaraf am Fwrdd Gwasanaethau 
Cyhoeddus newydd Cwm Taf Morgannwg, y cynnydd a blaenoriaethau'r 
dyfodol.  
 
 

 

  5 - 8  
6. Y CAMAU NESAF   
 Rhoi cyfle i Aelodau drafod eitemau gwaith ar Raglen Waith ar gyfer y 

Dyfodol y Cyd-bwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu, a thrafod unrhyw gynlluniau 
gweithredu'r dyfodol.   

 

  9 - 14  
7. UNRHYW FATERION ERAILL   
 Trafod unrhyw faterion eraill y mae'r Cadeirydd yn eu gweld yn briodol.  
    
8. ADOLYGIAD Y CADEIRYDD A DOD Â'R CYFARFOD I BEN   
 Myfyrio ar y cyfarfod a'r camau gweithredu i'w dwyn ymlaen.   
    
9. ADRODDIADAU ER GWYBODAETH   
 • https://www.futuregenerations.wales/cy/about-us/future-

generations-act/ 
 

• Cynllun Llesiant Cwm Taf Morgannwg 2023-2028 
 

• Cylch Gorchwyl Cyd-bwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu Bwrdd 
Gwasanaethau Cyhoeddus Cwm Taf Morgannwg (Cytunodd 
CBS Rhondda Cynon Taf ar 14 Mehefin 2023, cytunodd CBS 
Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr ar 19 Gorffennaf 2023 a chytunodd CBS 
Merthyr Tudful ar 12 Gorffennaf 2023).  

 

   

https://www.futuregenerations.wales/cy/about-us/future-generations-act/
https://www.futuregenerations.wales/cy/about-us/future-generations-act/
https://www.bwrddgwasanaethaucyhoeddusctm.cymru/
https://rctcbc.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=163&MId=50004650&Ver=4&LLL=1
https://rctcbc.moderngov.co.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=163&MId=50004650&Ver=4&LLL=1
https://democratic.bridgend.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=142&MId=4431&Ver=4&LLL=1
https://democratic.bridgend.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=142&MId=4431&Ver=4&LLL=1
https://democracy.merthyr.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=159&MId=6030&Ver=4
https://democracy.merthyr.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=159&MId=6030&Ver=4


 

 

Cylchrediad:- 
 
Yn cynrychioli Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Merthyr Tudful   
Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol: C. Jones (x 5 Aelodau)  
 
Yn cynrychioli Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf 
Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol: J. Bonetto, R. Bevan, M. Ashford, B. Stephens, K. 
Morgan, S. Evans 
 
Yn cynrychioli Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Pen Y Bont ar Ogwr 
Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol: Alex Williams, Amanda Williams, R. Granville, M. 
Hughes, S. Griffiths, Freya Bletsoe 
 
Aelodau cyfetholedig: 
Mr M. Jehu OBE – Bwrdd Iechyd Lleol 
Ms M. Lewis – Cynrychiolydd Dinasyddion RhCT 
Mr M. J. Maguire – Cynrychiolydd Dinasyddion Merthyr Tudful 
Mr A. Robinson, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru 
Cynghorydd A. Roberts MBE – Gwasanaeth Tan ac Achub De Cymru 
 



Tudalen wag



 
 

 
CWM TAF MORGANNWG PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD 

JOINT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

6th October 2023 

 
REPORT OF THE CHAIR OF THE CWM TAF MORGANNWG PUBLIC SERVICES 

BOARD (CTM PSB) 
 

UPDATE ON THE NEWLY MERGED CTM PSB, PROGRESS AND FUTURE 
PRIORITIES 

 
             1.       PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 

1.1    The purpose of this report is to provide Members of the Cwm Taf Morgannwg 
Public Services Board Joint Overview & Scrutiny Committee (CTM JOSC) with 
the progress of the new PSB and to give them the opportunity to provide views 
on the development of future action plans to deliver the Well-Being Plan. 

 
            2.       RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

2.1 It is recommended that Members:-  
 

i. Consider the update on progress and provide feedback to the PSB on their 
developments, and how these will link to future priorities in the development 
of their action plans, paying particular attention to outcomes. This should 
also help to support a forward work programme for the Committee.   

  
ii. Provide their views on ‘how’ the plans will be developed and implemented, 

with particular focus on the practice of the Five Ways of Working, as 
discussed in the training session with the Office of Future Generations 
Commissioner on the 5th September.   

 

            3.      REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

3.1    As outlined in the letter to PSBs from the Minister and Commissioner in July 
2023, they asserted that ‘first and foremost, focussing on the Five Ways of 
Working is a good place to start.’ 

 
3.2       The Welsh Government Guidance to PSBs on the role of scrutiny states that 

the scrutiny function of Public Services Boards is encouraged to be ‘a critical 
friend with positive intent’.  Furthermore, it outlines that scrutiny practitioners 
act as advocates for the success of joint working. 

 
            4. BACKGROUND 

 
4.1     In April 2016, all public bodies became subject to new duties under the Well-

being of Future Generations (Wales) Act (WFG). The purpose of the WFG Act 

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 5



is to ensure that the governance arrangements in public bodies for improving 
the wellbeing of Wales take into account the needs of future generations. The 
aim is for public bodies to pursue a common aim to improve the cultural, 
economic, social and environmental well-being of Wales in accordance with 
detailed sustainable development principle and seven national well-being 
goals prescribed by the Act:  
• A prosperous Wales 
• A resilient Wales 
• A healthier Wales 
• A more equal Wales 
• A Wales of cohesive communities 
• A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh Language 
• A globally responsible Wales 

 
4.2 The sustainable development principle is supported by five ways of working and how 

we need to do things differently. These are long term thinking, integration, 
collaboration, prevention and involvement.  What this means is:  
• Balancing short and long term needs and planning better for the future; 
• Partners and others working together to deliver priorities; 
• Involving those with an interest in the Well-being goals ensuring that those people 

reflect the diversity of the area; 
• Putting resources into preventing problems occurring or getting worse; and 
• Considering how Well-being goals impact upon each other and on those of other 

bodies. 
 

4.3 Each PSB have a statutory duty to produce a Well Being Assessment and Well-being 
Plan: 

 
4.3.1 Each PSB must improve the economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being 

of its area by working to achieve the well-being goals. It will do this by:  
 

• Assessing the state of economic, social, environmental and cultural well-being in 
its area; and 

• Setting objectives that are designed to maximise the PSBs contribution to the 
wellbeing goals. 

 
They must do this in accordance with the sustainable development principle. 

 
4.3.2 The PSB is required to prepare and publish a Local Well-being Plan every 5 years, 

which sets out the local well-being objectives and the steps it proposes to take to meet 
them. These must be designed to maximise the Board’s contribution to delivering the 
well-being goals within its area; and take all reasonable steps to meet those objectives 
in line with the Five Ways of Working. 

 
4.3.3 The CTM PSB has published its second iteration of the Well-being Plan in 2023.  The 

newly merged Board must now detail what and how it will deliver its actions against 
the objectives set out in the Plan. 
 

5. CWM TAF MORGANNWG PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD DRAFT WELL BEING 
PLAN 

 
5.1 The PSB have used the Well-being Assessment as the evidence base for the draft 

Well-being Plan, the data and information gathered has been used alongside what 

Tudalen 6



local communities and people have advised about life in Merthyr Tydfil, Rhondda 
Cynon Taf and Bridgend.  (Well being Assessment Link) 

5.2 The well being assessment identified the inequalities across the communities and the 
draft plan seeks to advise how the PSB will work together to remove these 
inequalities to improve the well-being for people living in the region now and for 
building towards a fair future. The overarching theme of the draft Well-being Plan is ‘a 
more equal Cwm Taf Morgannwg’, which drives every aspect of the Public Services 
Board’s work. 

5.3 The plan outlines two main objectives: 

• Objective One - Healthy local neighbourhoods   
• Objective Two – Sustainable and resilient local neighbourhoods  

 
      

  6 EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
  
6.1    An Equality Impact Assessment was carried out on the Well-being Plan.  Here is the 

report:   
 
             7.     FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  
 

  7.1   There are no financial implications aligned to this report.  
 
             8.     LEGAL IMPLICATIONS OR LEGISLATION CONSIDERED 
  

8.1    The report has been prepared in accordance with the duties placed on the PSB 
under the Well Being of Future Generations Act. 

 
 

           9. FURTHER CONSIDERATIONS FOR COMMITTEE 
 

 
9.1 Acting as a critical friend, Members of the Committee could consider that the PSB 

has recently merged and understand the opportunities and challenges this brings. 
 
9.2 Use the Well-being Plan as the framework for their work for the next 5 years and use 

it to support the development of its action plans. 
 

• The Committee agrees to focus on ‘how’ the PSB are working together to target 
actions that add value as a collaborative partnership. 
 

• How well are the PSB involving people and communities in decisions about their 
work? 

 
 
            10. CONCLUSION  

10.1 Members of the Cwm Taf Public Services Board Joint Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee are asked to consider the progress of the newly merged Board, and 
links to future priorities.  Most significantly, members are asked to consider ‘how’ 
future actions are delivered, in line with the Five Ways of Working. 

Tudalen 7



LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 
 
 

AS AMENDED BY 
 
 

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 
 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 

CWM TAF MORGANNWG PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD JOINT OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
6TH OCTOBER 2023 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 8



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CWM TAF MORGANNWG PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD 
JOINT OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 

6th October 2023 

 
REPORT OF THE SERVICE DIRECTOR DEMOCRATIC SERVICES AND 

COMMUNICATIONS, RCTCBC 
 

NEXT STEPS AND DRAFT FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME: 2023- 2024 
MUNICIPAL YEAR 

 
 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
  
1.1 The purpose of the report is to provide Members of the Cwm Taf Morgannwg Public 

Services Board Joint Overview and Scrutiny Committee (JOSC) with the 
opportunity to consider matters in respect of its Work Programme for the 2023 -24 
Municipal Year and the next steps for the Committee in respect of calendar of 
meetings.  

 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
It is recommended that Members:-  
 
2.1 Following consideration of the information received from the Chair of the PSB, 
during agenda item 4, consider and determine matters they may wish to consider, 
challenge and scrutinise throughout the 2023-24 Municipal Year, with particular focus 
on the practice of the Five Ways of Working, as discussed in the training session with the 
Office of Future Generations Commissioner on the 5th September, and on the future action 
plans of the Public Services Board to deliver the Well-Being Plan; and,     
 
2.2 Subject to 2.1, Instruct the Scrutiny Officers to devise a draft Forward Work 
Programme  for Members consideration and approval at the next meeting of the 
Committee 
 

Tudalen 9

Agendwm 6



2.3 Instruct the Scrutiny Officer to devise a draft Calendar of meetings for the 
Committee following consideration of the survey feedback, referenced in section 6 of 
the report. 
 
3. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

3.1 An effective Work Programme will identify the issues that the JOSC wishes to 
focus on and scrutinise throughout the year and provide a clear rationale as to 
why particular issues have been selected, as well as the approach that will be 
adopted. Members’ input are sought on suggested topics for consideration as 
determining its own work programme and deciding on what evidence to seek to 
fulfil its scrutiny role; asking relevant and timely questions at meetings are all key 
to good scrutiny 

 
3.2 The Work Programme will remain flexible and will be revisited at each JOSC 
meeting with input from Members and officers on suggested topics for 
consideration. 

 
4. DEVELOPMENT OF THE WORK PROGRAMME 
 

4.1 The JOSC plays a crucial role in holding the Public Services Board 
accountable and ensuring transparency and effectiveness in governance. The 
newly merged Public Services Board is in the process of developing its Work 
Programme and in the meantime it is essential for JOSC Members to be aware of 
the Board’s priorities and planned policies, legislation, and projects for the 
forthcoming year, as set out by the Chair of the Public Services Board in item 4 on 
the agenda,  thereby allowing the Scrutiny Committee to identify and prioritise 
matters that are of significant public interest or have potential implications for the 
communities that form part of the Cwm Taf Morgannwg region. Where possible 
and with agreement of inclusion on the Work Programme, site visits will also be 
undertaken.  

4.2 Members of the JOSC will be able to ensure the PSB is taking all reasonable 
steps to meet its objectives, monitor progress to date and consider the extent to 
which differences are being made to the communities of Cwm Taf Morgannwg  in 
improving the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of the area. 
 

5. TRAINING REQUIREMENTS 
 

5.1 To assist Members of the JOSC, Members are requested to consider any 
training requirements they have in relation to their role as a Member on the CTM 
PSB JOSC. Scrutiny Officers will develop a schedule of training for JOSC Members 
which will also remain flexible and brought back to each meeting for consideration 
and scheduling.  
 

6. FUTURE MEETINGS OF THE JOSC  
 

6.1 A short survey was circulated to all Members, Co Opted Members and Deputy 
Members of the JOSC following the initial training session on the 5th September 
2023. The Survey sought details on Members preferences on the scheduling of 

Tudalen 10



future JOSC meetings, including the meeting location arrangements. The feedback 
from this survey will be used to form a calendar of meetings for Members 
consideration. 

 
 7      EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
 7.1 There are no Equality and Diversity implications arising from this report 

and no Equality Impact Assessment is deemed necessary for the purposes of 
this report. 

 
8        CONSULTATION 
 
 8.1 The considerations and comments of all members of the JOSC are 

sought in respect of the draft JOSC Work Programme and it is for Members of 
the JOSC to propose and agree items for consideration at this Committee. 

 
9       FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
 9.1 There are no financial implications as a result of the recommendations 

set out in the report. 
 
10       LEGAL IMPLICATIONS OR LEGISLATION CONSIDERED 
 

  10.1 There are no legal implications as a result of the recommendations set 
out in the report.  
 

11. LINKS TO PSB’S WELL-BEING OBJECTIVES 
 

11.1 The recommended approach set out supports the Public Services Board 
Wellbeing objectives by ensuring progress of the PSB is robustly scrutinised by 
the Committee, the public and others with a vested interest. 
 
11.2  The proposed approach will also support the requirements set out in the 
‘Statutory guidance on the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015’  
which states: 

• A public body must take account of the importance of involving other 
persons with an interest in achieving the well-being goals and ensure those 
persons reflect the diversity of the population; 
 

• Effective involvement of people and communities in decisions that affect 
them is at the heart of improving well-being currently and in the future; and, 

 
• It is vital to factor people’s needs; ensuring engagement is meaningful and 

effective. 
 
12. CONCLUSION  

12.1 Members of the Cwm Taf Morgannwg Public Services Board Joint 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee are asked to identify any items they would like 

Tudalen 11



to review in greater detail and to agree for Scrutiny Officers to draft a Forward 
Work Programme based on input sought from Member of the JOSC for the 
2023 - 24 Municipal Year.   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tudalen 12



LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 

 
 

AS AMENDED BY 
 
 

THE LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985 
 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 

CWM TAF MORGANNWG PUBLIC SERVICES BOARD JOINT OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

 
6th OCTOBER 2023 

 

REPORT OF THE SERVICE DIRECTOR, DEMOCRATIC SERVICES & 

 

COMMUNICATION, RCTCBC 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Contact Officer: Sarah Handy, Members Researcher & Scrutiny Officer 
Contact address: RCTCBC, The Pavilions, Clydach Vale, Tonypandy, CF40 2XX 

Contact number: 07385401942 
Email: scrutiny@rctcbc.gov.uk 

 

Tudalen 13



Tudalen wag


	Agenda
	5 ADRODDIAD CADEIRYDD BWRDD GWASANAETHAU CYHOEDDUS CWM TAF MORGANNWG
	6 Y Camau Nesaf

